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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:56 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: ** The 3rd Tucson 2011 Mineral Show Update is Online! **

  

  

  

The Third Update is Online! I wanted to make certain I got this update up and 

ready before leaving for the Houston Mineral Show and here it finally is - an 

exciting 29 item update featuring some incredible specimens and meteorites! 

  
Superb Fluorite combos from Illinois! 

Gold Spinels from the Mockingbird Mine! 
Incredible Prehnite ps Calcite specimen from the Ed David Collection! 

Smoky Quartz with Amazonite and Albite from Colorado! 
SUPERB Native Wire Silver from Schlema, Germany! 
Wulfenite with Mimetite from the San Francisco Mine! 

Azurite over Amethyst from Sierra Rica! 
Large cabinet plate of phantomed Quartz crystals from Montana! 

Gem Rhodocrosite rhomb from the Sweet Home Mine! 
Cute Native Wire Silver specimen from the Himmelsfurst! 

Large plate of raspberry Fluorite on Sphalerite from the Elmwood Mine! 
Fine Aquamarine-Schorl-Quartz combo from Gilgit! 

Meteorites from Russia (Some with holes)! 
Large Meteorites from Argentina (Some with holes)! 

Fine Covellite from Butte! 
Blue Barite cluster from Stoneham! 

Helvite crystals with gem Smoky Quartz from China! 
Cerussite from Tsumeb! 

And much more!! 
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     Enjoy the new minerals and please remember that all offers are welcome! 

 

     Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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